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VlaSHVARA Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
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Re: Vishvaraj Environment Private Limited - Risk Letter
1 message

SAHIBA Tyagi (IN) <sahiba.tyagi@pwc.com> Fri, Jun 27, 2025 at 12:19 PM
To: "Gaurang Ghanshyambhai Patel (IN)" <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>, "Pritesh Kumar (IN)"
<pritesh.k.kumar@pwc.com>, "Devarsh Dave (IN)" <devarsh.dave@pwc.com>

Cc: Atish patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Hi Devarsh,
As discussed, please share your observations.

Thanks & Regards,

Sahiba Tyagi

PwC | Senior Associate | One Consulting | SAP
PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

From: Gaurang Ghanshyambhai Patel (IN) <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>

Sent: 26 June 2025 11:41 AM

To: SAHIBA Tyagi (IN) <sahiba.tyagi@pwc.com>; Pritesh Kumar (IN) <pritesh.k.kumar@pwc.com>; Devarsh
Dave (IN) <devarsh.dave@pwc.com>

Cc: Atish patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: Re: Vishvaraj Environment Private Limited - Risk Letter

++ PwC team
@SAHIBA Tyagi (IN): Please update status on this.

Thanks & Regards,
Gaurang Patel

From: Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 3:02 PM

To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>; Gaurang Patel (IN) <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>
Subject: Fwd: Vishvaraj Environment Private Limited - Risk Letter

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SAP Private Cloud <no_reply private_cloud@sap.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 1:38 PM

Subject: Vishvaraj Environment Private Limited - Risk Letter

To: rahul.nerurkar@vilindia.com <rahul.nerurkar@yvilindia.com>, rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in
<rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, atish.patil@vilindia.com <atish.patil@vilindia.com>

NO REPLY EMAIL - If required, please contact the defined email address in the attached document
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Customer Risk Letter

Dear Valued Customer,

SAP Enterprise Cloud Services aims to protect and safeguard your business. We are
here to support and guide you through the important changes required to avoid, if
possible, any impact to the quality of our services.

With respect to this, please find herewith attached the Risk Letter, which contains
and addresses current critical risk(s) that were informed and discussed with your
team previously.

As outlined in the Agreement between the parties, if Customer fails to cooperate with
the scheduling and/or performance of such maintenance activities in a timely manner
as recommended by SAP, Customer shall be solely responsible for any issues in the
Cloud Service, including unexpected downtime as well as any violation to the Service
Level Agreement for SAP Cloud Services (“SLA”) that results from these business-
critical risks.

As your trusted technology business partner, we will always remain at your disposal
to review all the risks outlined and support you towards a successful risk mitigation.

As of today, with this email and Risk Letter you are accepting the risk(s) and potential
business impact(s) mentioned in the letter, so far and if the risk(s) still persist.

We would like to hear from you at your earliest convenience shall there be questions.
You and/or your operations teams can reach back to the defined contact in the
attached document.

Risk will be deemed as closed, with the effective date of the full implementation of
the entire guidance provided by SAP to close the risk as described in the Risk Letter.

We entrust you are the main recipient of this important message and if it should be
redirected to another party or colleague within your organization, please forward it
without undue delay. Thank you for your cooperation.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=03e47ac2dc&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828280107027357526%7Cmsg-f:1836063879719724... 2/4


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://sapedia.one.int.sap/wiki/Enterprise_Cloud_Services?source=ad_wiki__;!!Nyu6ZXf5!vbdt2E8w-8fOxQOqZTGYfq7GkAv5Dnq8nNeGrxOSG_8TWObpBWiwwlS_wcDALkbMVKkepWpYsvzx1MWFXoiExugSwW6Vxg$

02/07/2025, 13:01 VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - Re: Vishvaraj Environment Private Limited - Risk Letter

Sincerely,

SAP

Privacy Legal Disclosure Visit SAP.com Copyright

THEBESTRUN SAP rinduson n u m

SAP SE

Mandatory Disclosure Statement: www.sap.com/impressum

This e-mail may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed, or otherwise confidential
information. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are hereby notified that any review,
copying, or distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Please inform us immediately and destroy the
original transmittal. Thank you for your cooperation.

"The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a
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third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related
to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please
contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.”
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